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The following inquiry has been received:  1. Does the genotyping approach need to work for all SNPs in
a given gene? 

The following response applies: NHLBI is interested in obtaining high throughput genotyping systems
that will identify a high percentage of the SNPs in a gene.  Therefore, offerors need to address how they
will handle SNPs that are difficult to genotype using their primary method.

The following inquiry has been received: 2. Does the NHLBI want offerors to propose multiple
genotyping platforms?

The following response applies: The NHLBI anticipates that some novel SNPs could be difficult to
genotype with the primary high throughput method and will need  more specialized, although still high
throughput, genotyping approaches.  For a proposal to be technically acceptable, it must offer (and
document) the high throughput system(s) for identifying the majority of the SNPs.  Offerors with other
available platforms may also offer alternative genotyping approaches, provided that they submit a
proposal for performance as specified in the statement of work.  Such alternative proposals may be
considered if they are in the best interests of the Government.  Alternative proposals, or deviations from
any requirements of this RFP, shall be clearly identified and shall clearly identify why acceptance of the
proposal would be advantageous to the Government.  Alternative proposals must describe and document
the method(s), throughput(s), accuracy, and cost/price(s).  See Section L, Instructions, Conditions and
Notices to Offerors, of the RFP, specifically Items 3 and 22 (5) Alternate Proposals.

The following inquiry has been received: 3. The maximum allowable cost for resequencing, is indicated
as $25 per kilobase.  Is that per DNA  sample (I'm assuming that 24 samples will be sequenced)?

The following response applies: $25 per kilobase is per DNA sample, meaning one person not a group of
samples.

The following inquiry has been received: 4. Is the $25 per kilobase figure applicable to direct costs, or
total (direct and indirect) costs?

The following response applies: The $25 limit is inclusive of direct and indirect costs. 

The following inquiry has been received: 5. Our company is not US based, and we understand that the
RFP is limited to offerors in the United States.   Would an option be to partner with a US based firm?

The following response applies: If the proposal is from a US offeror, it will be forwarded for technical
review.  However, to be selected for award, any offer with subcontracting, whether US or foreign, must
show the overall benefit in the proposed subcontracting arrangement as compared to the inherent technical
and managerial disadvantages.

The following inquiry has been received: 6. Will this contract be restricted in terms of the size of the
business that is eligible for award?

The following response applies: This RFP is not a small business set-aside.  No restrictions apply
regarding the size of the offeror.
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